



David Steven

IT Developer

+62 8777 0178 512

stev3ndavid@gmail.com

LinkedIn

Jakarta, Indonesia

Indonesia

19 July 2000

SUMMARY

A passionate and detail-oriented developer with nearly 4 years of experience in system development using the .NET Framework, C# and SQL Server. Strong focus on backend development with C# .NET and database design and optimization using SQL Server. Highly motivated to explore new technologies, continuously learn, and experiment to improve development efficiency and software quality.

EXPERIENCE

IT Developer

Praisindo Teknologi ↗

11/2024 - Present

Development Environment:

Worked with a diverse set of technologies, including ASP.NET (Console, Web, and Desktop) using ASPX and Razor Pages (MVC), integration services such as APIs, Web Services, Kafka (Microservices), and WSDL, as well as Microsoft SQL Server for database management.

Key Responsibilities:

- Maintained the Wealth Management System application by identifying and resolving bugs to ensure optimal system performance and stability
- Performed root cause analysis on application issues, documented findings thoroughly, and communicated solutions clearly to stakeholders
- Developed internal tools such as Attribute Finder and Document Summarizer using Local AI (Meta Llama) to support team productivity and streamline daily tasks
- Developed and enhanced systems based on client requirements, utilizing available technologies and existing architectures.

IT Developer

PT. Bank Central Asia, Tbk ↗

06/2022 - 11/2024

- Otomasi Rekon – RRP VA, Develop reader raw data and compare module R5139 series to get difference in transaction amount with console base and SQL Stored Procedure
- VEBS – Fee Tunai, Develop all module. Separate transaction with fee tunai and creating VLJ Journal using Outsystems and SQL Server.
- Neonbox – Integration With PEMDA, Develop approval system for direct tax payment and automatic systems generator for tax payment result using C# MVC, C# ADO.NET, and SQL Server.
- APPV2 – Encrypting documents containing withholding tax information, Develop mail with encrypted attachment with C# .NET.
- APPV2 – Urgent Changes OCR & PKS, Develop all changes JSON Structure and API Request For OCR and PKS Structure using C# MVC.
- VEBS – MCA, Develop manual correction module with new transaction code, currency, and EBS Text Structure using C# ASPX and SQL Server.
- VEBS – QRIS & Manual Correction, Develop QRIS Manual Correction Modules, QRIS Correction Modules with raw data reference (EAIACQQR3, EAITXNUnsettle, InquirySettlement) , and Generating GMS Journal and EBS Text for mainframe using C# ASPX and SQL Server.
- Frozen Mirror Development Tools, Develop all development tools ex: PCSecure Unlocker, Find UID, Find Link, Query Killer and Monitoring, Link Server, Showing all application role, group and users using C# ADO.NET and SQL Server.
- VEBS – KKPD, Develop debit correction module with KKPD rules and generating GMS KKPD Journal using C# ASPX and SQL Server

- CRM CTV, Develop automatic system based for inserting all customer complaints from CRM using C# ADO.NET and SQL Server.
- APPV2 – Esign Migration, Moved all E-Sign application modules to APPV2 using C# MVC and SQL Server.
- APPV2 - Dashboard Qlicksense, Develop excel generator for qlicksense datasource using C# ADO.NET and SQL Server.
- APPV2 - Enhancement, Develop all modules for invoice verification, dashboard, deposit, alocation, etc using C# MVC and SQL Server.
- APPV2 - EFaktur, Develop document management, mastering, and generate mail using C# MVC, AJAX, and SQL Server.
- APPV2 - Neonbox, Develop all module, ex: History, Documenting, Master, Tax Payment, etc using C# MVC and SQL Server.

Frontliner Admin

06/2021 - 02/2022

Olagafood Industry

- Make receipts for suppliers
- Checking current accounts for suppliers
- Legalize export documents
- Compile documents

EDUCATION

Information System

01/2017 - 07/2021

Mikroskil University - Bachelor Degree

- Scholarship the highest GPA 2017/2018
- Best Champion Web Programming By Methodist University 2018

CERTIFICATES

Intro To Data Analytics

05/2022 - Present

RevoU

Japanese Level Basic

03/2022 - Present

One Third Consulting & Abroad

Mikroskil Mobile Application Competition

07/2020 - Present

Mikroskil

Japanese Language Proficiency Test Level N4

01/2018 - Present

The Japan Foundation

Mikroskil Powerful Training Rise Of The iGeneration

09/2017 - Present

Mikroskil

Japanese Language Proficiency Test Level N5

01/2017 - Present

The Japan Foundation

SKILLS

.NET C# ASPX, ASP, MVC,
ADO.NET, .NET Core

Advanced

Razor

Advanced

Ajax

Intermediate

SQL

Advanced

AI Integration

Intermediate

JavaScript

Intermediate

Kafka

Basic

LANGUAGES

English

Intermediate

Japanese

Intermediate

Indonesia

Native